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Admin-D (LKKAuto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 5:02 PM
To: assignments; Sithara
Subject: RE: D22001039MFCV/SBS/SG/TPD1 Survey for GBL7119J
Attachments: SC1K22470008-GBB4212U.pdf

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed is our insured report. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 

From: Harminder Kaur  
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 5:01 pm 
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com' <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com> 
Subject: FW: D22001039MFCV/SBS/SG/TPD1 Survey for GBL7119J 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed is our survey assignment. 
 
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
 

From: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 3:34 pm 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozprotect.com>; Larry Lee Kim Hwee <Larry.Lee@ethozprotect.com> 
Subject: Request TP Claim Survey for GBL7119J 
 
Hi Motor Claim, 
 
Please assist to make arrangement for TP survey GBL7119J accident on 07/04/2022. Claiming against your insured 
GBB4212U. A copy of the accident report and estimate is enclosed. Vehicle can be survey at Ethoz 30 Bukit Batok 
Crescent. 
 
Before we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this 
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you 
within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.  
 
Selamatshahh Zainal 
Senior Executive 
Motor Claims Operations 

 
ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD 
30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075 
HP: 9624 8656 | DID: 6654 7519 | Fax: 6654 7543 
Website: www.ethozgroup.com  

            
 
Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, 
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the 
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ 
Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication is 
free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender 
and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible nor liable for the 
improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its 
receipt or damage to your system.  
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


